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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2021 2:49 PM
To: VKHANNA@ROCKETMAIL.COM
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG 6235E AND SGX 6309L ON 02/10/2020

Our Ref: CC4/AIG20011027/Dea3 
                
 
12 AUG 2021 
                                       
VIKRAM KHANNA 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG 6235E AND SGX 6309L ON 02/10/2020 
 
We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the 
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to 
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for 
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD 
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
Asher 
Case Handler 
DID: 6841 6051 
FAX: 6741 4108 
Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com 
 
c.c.      AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd    
             (Motor Claims Dept) 
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Clm Dtl Modified Claimant's Name: -> -. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

2
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Clm Veh Model
Changed (204152) HONDA VEZEL 1.5 HYBRID (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Clm Created Reg No: SGX6309L. Acct Date: 2020/10/02. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Ins
urance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: JWG International Pte Ltd (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

5
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/10/21 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

7
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insuranc
e Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

9
12 Oct
2020
16:31

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> KENNETH KONG [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

10
23 Oct
2020
09:24

Clm Registration
Modified Acct Time:00:00:00->11:30:00. Pol No:0100639145->0100639145-14. [I] AIG OneClaim

Integration User

11
02 Nov
2020
13:51

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Olea, Maricel

12
06 Nov
2020
12:35

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] BRYAN TANI

13
06 Nov
2020
14:00

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Jaslin Kok Chin
Yi

14
20 Nov
2020
14:51

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Jaslin Kok Chin
Yi

15
17 May
2021
22:23

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Tan, Bennie-WZ

16
01 Jul
2021
23:30

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Tan, Bennie-WZ

17
12 Aug
2021
14:25

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Asher Sng
Rong Yi

18
22 Aug
2021
22:08

Adj Rpt Initiated [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

19
22 Aug
2021
22:08

Clm Dtl Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

20
22 Aug
2021
22:08

Clm Dtl Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2007/08/30. [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

21
22 Aug
2021
22:08

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

22
31 Aug
2021
19:00

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Asher Sng
Rong Yi

23
31 Aug
2021
19:04

Claim Offer Type
Changed Offer Type: Cost of Repairs->Contract Repair [A] Asher Sng

Rong Yi

24
31 Aug
2021
19:05

Adj Mandate
Request Cur.Req:3200.00:50% B:NIL BOTH PARTY TURNING LEFT [A] Asher Sng

Rong Yi

25
02 Sep
2021
23:49

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/10/21. Mandate Remarks: SUBJ TO ALL BILLINGS/DO
CS IN ORDER AND OI BEEN MANAGED ON HIS DISPUTES, SAB FRM: $3084.95-3164.95
(ALL-IN). PLS REQUEST TP VEHICLE LOG CARD AND UPDATE CORRECT VEHICLE DETAILS
IN SURVEY REPORT.

[I] Tan, Bennie-WZ

26 02 Sep
2021

Adj Mandate Set Approved:3164.95:SUBJ TO ALL BILLINGS/DOCS IN ORDER AND OI BEEN MANAGED ON
HIS DISPUTES, SAB FRM: $3084.95-3164.95 (ALL-IN). PLS REQUEST TP VEHICLE LOG C

[I] Tan, Bennie-WZ

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=102165380&CFTOKEN=463c69262fa774dc-8CAA4BE3-C7CE-9E8C-48CAED7154BF4EF6&USID=3251&RID=8923930
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=102165380&CFTOKEN=463c69262fa774dc-8CAA4BE3-C7CE-9E8C-48CAED7154BF4EF6&USID=3251&RID=8923930
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=102165380&CFTOKEN=463c69262fa774dc-8CAA4BE3-C7CE-9E8C-48CAED7154BF4EF6&USID=3251&RID=8923930
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=102165380&CFTOKEN=463c69262fa774dc-8CAA4BE3-C7CE-9E8C-48CAED7154BF4EF6&USID=3251&RID=8923930&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D963217%26extid%3D346429%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=102165380&CFTOKEN=463c69262fa774dc-8CAA4BE3-C7CE-9E8C-48CAED7154BF4EF6&USID=3251&RID=8923930
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  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

23:49 ARD AND UPDATE CORRECT VEHICLE DETAILS IN SURVEY REPORT.

27
06 Sep
2021
10:39

Clm Veh Model
Changed (204152) -> (200885) SUZUKI SWIFT 1.6 Sport (M). [A] Asher Sng

Rong Yi

28
18 Apr
2022
14:50

Label Removed (19):Fastlane. [A] Asher Sng
Rong Yi

29
18 Apr
2022
14:50

Label Added (64):Revoked / No settlement. [A] Asher Sng
Rong Yi

30
18 Apr
2022
14:52

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Asher Sng
Rong Yi

31
19 Apr
2022
08:15

Clm Dtl Modified Insured ID: 2688057B -> S2688057B. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

32
19 Apr
2022
12:11

Claim Offer Type
Changed Offer Type: Contract Repair->Cost of Repairs [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

33
19 Apr
2022
12:11

Claim Offer Type
Changed Offer Type: Cost of Repairs->Contract Repair [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

34
19 Apr
2022
22:34

Adj Ofr Auth
Verified Verified: 5100.00 [A] CHEW HSIAO

TONG

35
19 Apr
2022
22:34

Adjuster Tax
Invoice Issued Submitted Tax Invoice: -> AC2202267. [A] CHEW HSIAO

TONG

36
19 Apr
2022
22:34

Adj Rpt Submitted Amt:5100.00. Late Remarks: [A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

37
19 Apr
2022
22:34

Adj Invoice
Submitted

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

38
19 Apr
2022
22:34

Ins Est Details
Deleted

[A] Merimen
Administrator

39
19 Apr
2022
22:34

Ins Rpt-For-
Repairer Sent Rpt-type 1 [A] CHEW HSIAO

TONG

40
19 Apr
2022
22:34

Ins Ofr Authorized Approved amt: 0.00 (nett) [A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

41
19 Apr
2022
22:34

Claimant Ofr
Acceptance
Bypassed

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

42
28 Sep
2022
09:47

Video Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Ng, Hai-Chuan

43
15 Dec
2022
16:51

Ins Send Back Adj
Rpt [I] Tan, Bennie-WZ

44
15 Dec
2022
16:51

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/12/19 [A] Merimen

Administrator

45
15 Dec
2022
16:51

Adj Mandate Set Maintained. [A] Merimen
Administrator

46
19 Dec
2022
14:03

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

47
19 Dec
2022
14:03

Label Removed (64):Revoked / No settlement. [A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
[12/08/2021 14:45] Asher Sng Rong Yi:
12.08.21 @ 2.45pm Called oi Mr Vikram 96963244 confirmed accident. Inform the final amount and liability. Agreed to let us settle at best for
property damaged and aware about ncd. Letter sent to oi via email.
[15/10/2020 12:12] Jaslin Kok Chin Yi:
OINR // 1ST LETTER SENT

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2608533 12 Oct 2020
16:36:00

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SGX6309L SGG6235E 11.00

2620187 26 Oct 2020
19:25:24

Video Upload Motor AIG Asia
Pacific

AIG Asia
Pacific

SGX6309L HOW MEI
KWAN

xx.xx
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Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

2718344 22 Aug 2021
22:08:59

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SGX6309L SGG6235E 11.00
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